Active Kent and Medway

Safeguarding Adults in Sport Policy and Procedures – April 2021

Contents

Policy Statement / Scope
Guidance and Legislation4
Definitions4
Principles
Responsibilities
Types of Abuse and Neglect10
Reporting procedure
Active Kent & Medway Reporting Process at a Glance16
Capacity – Making Decisions
Confidentiality and Information Sharing18
Appendix A - Contacts
Appendix B - Incident Report Form
Appendix C - Further guidance

Policy Statement / Scope

Active Kent & Medway is hosted by Kent County Council (KCC) and is funded primarily via Sport England and KCC. Active Kent & Medway is recognised as playing a lead, co-ordinating role for sport in Kent, in conjunction with a range of partners.

The policy and procedures outlined in this document are designed to cover all aspects of Active Kent & Medway's work with adults, and relates to all staff and volunteers employed or deployed by Active Kent & Medway for the programmes over which it has supervision and control.

Active Kent & Medway also has a strategic responsibility to ensure that partners with whom it works, have adequate safeguarding measures in place. Efforts will be made to encourage other local sports organisations and agencies to use this document as a model upon which to develop their own policies and procedures in accordance with the Care Act 2014.

Active Kent & Medway will encourage and support partner organisations including Local Authorities, voluntary sector, suppliers/providers, and sponsors to adopt and demonstrate their commitment to the principles and practice of equality as set out in this safeguarding adults policy and procedures.

Active Kent & Medway and its partners have a duty of care to safeguard all those involved in sport from harm. All children, adults and others who may be particularly vulnerable must be taken into account.

This document will be reviewed every two years except in the event of significant organisational change or legislation, or in the event of a serious incident.

This document was last updated in April 2021 and will be reviewed in April 2023. This work will be led by the Active Kent & Medway officer responsible for Safeguarding Adults:

Active Kent & Medway Designated Lead Officers

Bianca Logronio

Telephone: 03000 412140

Guidance and Legislation

The practices and procedures within this policy are based on the principles contained within UK legislation and Government Guidance and have been developed to complement the Safeguarding Adults Board's policy and procedures, and take the following into consideration:

- Data Protection Act 2018
- General Data Protection Regulations 2018
- The Care Act 2014
- The Protection of Freedoms Act 2012
- Domestic Violence, Crime and Victims (Amendment) Act 2012
- The Equality Act 2010
- The Safeguarding Vulnerable Groups Act 2006
- Mental Capacity Act 2005
- Sexual Offences Act 2003
- Freedom of Information Act 2000
- The Human Rights Act 1998

Definitions

To assist working through and understanding this policy a number of key definitions need to be explained:

Adult at Risk is a person aged 18 or over who:

- Has needs for care and support (whether or not the local authority is meeting any of those needs) and;
- is experiencing, or is at risk of, abuse or neglect; and;

• as a result of those care and support needs is unable to protect themselves from either the risk of, or the experience of, abuse or neglect.

In recent years there has been a marked shift away from using the term 'vulnerable' to describe adults **potentially at risk from harm or abuse.**

Abuse is a violation of an individual's human and civil rights by another person or persons. For information on types of abuse see page 9.

Adult is anyone aged 18 or over.

Adult safeguarding is protecting a person's right to live in safety, free from abuse and neglect.

Mental Capacity refers to the ability to make a decision at a particular time, for example when under considerable stress. The starting assumption must always be that a person has the capacity to make a decision unless it can be established that they lack capacity (MCA 2005).

Adult in need of care and support is determined by a range of factors including personal characteristics, factors associated with their situation or environment and social factors. Naturally, a person's disability or frailty does not mean that they will inevitably experience harm or abuse.

In the context of safeguarding adults, the likelihood of an adult in need of care and support experiencing harm or abuse should be determined by considering a range of social, environmental and clinical factors, not merely because they may be defined by one or more of the above descriptors.

Principles

The guidance given in the policy and procedures is based on the following principles:

- The rights, dignity and worth of all adults will always be respected.
- All adults, regardless of age, ability or disability, gender, race, religion, ethnic origin, sexual orientation, marital or gender status have the right to be protected from abuse and poor practice and to participate in an enjoyable and safe environment.

- All incidents of suspected poor practice and allegations of abuse will be taken seriously and responded to swiftly and appropriately.
- Active Kent & Medway will seek to ensure that our activities are inclusive and make reasonable adjustments for any ability, disability or impairment, we will also commit to continuous development, monitoring and review.
- We recognise that ability and disability can change over time, such that some adults may be additionally vulnerable to abuse, for example those who have a dependency on others or have different communication needs.
- We recognise that a disabled adult may or may not identify themselves or be identified as an adult with care and support needs or an adult 'at risk'.
- Confidentiality should be upheld in line with the Data Protection Act (2018), and the Freedom of Information Act (2000).
- This policy will be promoted to all staff and volunteers, partners and customers, and will be available on the Active Kent & Medway website and in additional formats as required.
- All Active Kent & Medway staff, volunteers and partnering organisations have a role to play in ensuring that the responsibilities/commitments to safeguarding set out in this policy are upheld and at the forefront of everything they do.

The Care Act sets out the following principles that should underpin safeguarding of adults:

Empowerment - People being supported and encouraged to make their own decisions and informed consent.

"I am asked what I want as the outcomes from the safeguarding process and these directly inform what happens."

Prevention – It is better to take action before harm occurs.

"I receive clear and simple information about what abuse is, how to recognise the signs and what I can do to seek help."

Proportionality – The least intrusive response appropriate to the risk presented.

"I am sure that the professionals will work in my interest, as I see them and they will only get involved as much as needed."

Protection – Support and representation for those in greatest need.

"I get help and support to report abuse and neglect. I get help so that I am able to take part in the safeguarding process to the extent to which I want."

Partnership – Local solutions through services working with their communities. Communities have a part to play in preventing, detecting and reporting neglect and abuse.

"I know that staff treat any personal and sensitive information in confidence, only sharing what is helpful and necessary. I am confident that professionals will work together and with me to get the best result for me."

Accountability – Accountability and transparency in delivering safeguarding.

"I understand the role of everyone involved in my life and so do they."

Making Safeguarding personal

'Making safeguarding personal' means that adult safeguarding should be person led and outcome focussed. It engages the person in a conversation about how best to respond to their safeguarding situation in a way that enhances involvement, choice and control. As well as improving quality of life, well-being and safety.

Wherever possible discuss safeguarding concerns with the adult to get their view of what they would like to happen and keep them involved in the safeguarding process, seeking their consent to share information outside of the organisation where necessary.

Wellbeing Principle

The concept of wellbeing is threaded throughout the Care Act and it is one that is relevant to adult safeguarding in sport and activity. Wellbeing is different for each of us; however, the Act sets out broad categories that contribute to our sense of wellbeing. By keeping these themes in mind, we can all ensure that adult participants can take part fully in sport & activity.

- Personal dignity (including treatment of the individual with respect)
- Physical and mental health and emotional wellbeing
- Protection from abuse and neglect
- Control by the individual over their day-to-day life (including over care and support provided and the way they are provided)
- Participation in work, education, training or recreation
- Social and economic wellbeing
- Domestic, family and personal domains
- Suitability of the individual's living accommodation
- The individual's contribution to society.

Responsibilities

As Active Kent & Medway is involved in Kent County Council run projects, Sport England and other partner funded programmes, there are two main areas of responsibility that need to be outlined when looking at safeguarding adults as depending on the situation/programme concerned different levels of responsibility may occur.

These are:

- Operational this is in relation to KCC employed staff and KCC run projects and is where Active Kent & Medway are directly responsible for the safety of adults in our care.
- Strategic involves work with partners particularly on the Sport England funded projects/programmes where Active Kent & Medway can not take overall responsibility but has a commitment to safeguarding and plays a pivotal role in advising and supporting its partners.

Operational Responsibilities

Active Kent & Medway is committed to having the following in place:

• A Lead Safeguarding Officer for adults to produce and disseminate guidance and resources to support the policy and procedures.

- A clear line of accountability within the organisation for work on promoting the welfare of all adults.
- A constructive approach to safeguarding adults, accepting the moral and legal responsibility to provide a duty of care to protect and safeguard the wellbeing of adults engaged in any activity over which it has supervision and control.
- An acknowledgement that everyone in sport has a shared responsibility to ensure the safety of adults.
- An organisational culture of openness that ensures all are listened to and respected.
- Recruitment procedures that include arrangements for appropriate checks on new staff and volunteers, in accordance with KCC recruitment practice and <u>Kent and Medway</u> <u>Safeguarding Adults Board Competence Framework</u>
- Training and supervision for its employees and volunteers to adopt best practice to safeguard and protect adults from abuse, and reduce the likelihood of allegations of abuse against themselves in accordance with Kent and Medway Safeguarding Adults Board Competence Framework.
- Clear procedures for adults, staff and volunteers to voice their concerns or lodge complaints if they feel unsure or unhappy about anything.
- A commitment to maintain confidentiality and ensure information is shared as appropriate with other agencies in all cases involving safeguarding, in line with current legislation.
- A response process for any allegations and concerns and implement the appropriate disciplinary and appeals procedures, in accordance with KCC disciplinary procedures.
- Processes to improve the safety and wellbeing of all adults who play sport.

Strategic Responsibilities

Active Kent & Medway is committed to increasing awareness around the importance of safeguarding adults in sport and will promote this policy to its partners to ensure best practice is adopted throughout the county.

Partners of Active Kent & Medway can be defined as:

- Organisations who make partnership funding contributions.
- Organisations who are awarded funding from Active Kent & Medway.

- Organisations with whom Active Kent & Medway has a Service Level Agreement or other partnership agreement.
- Organisations whom Active Kent & Medway commissions to provide a service.

Partners could include, but are not limited to: Local Authorities, Sports Clubs, Governing Bodies of Sport, leisure/activity providers, Schools, School Games Organisers, Housing Associations, Community Sports Networks, media agencies, event management companies, training providers, youth service, sports facilities.

As part of its commitment to safeguarding adults, Active Kent & Medway will:

- Ensure partner organisations have adequate policies and procedures in respect of safeguarding.
- Expect partners to respond to any allegations appropriately and implement their own procedures.
- Ensure that the inclusion of adequate safeguarding arrangements is a key element of all commissioning, funding and partnership agreements.

Types of Abuse and Neglect

This is not intended to be an exhaustive list but an illustrative guide as to the sort of behaviour or issue which could give rise to a safeguarding concern. These definitions have been taken from the Care Act 2014.

Self-neglect – this covers a wide range of behaviour: neglecting to care for one's personal hygiene, health or surroundings and includes behaviour such as hoarding. This could be a player whose appearance becomes unkempt, does not wear suitable sports kit and deterioration in hygiene.

Modern Slavery – encompasses slavery, human trafficking, forced labour and domestic servitude. Traffickers and slave masters use whatever means they have at their disposal to coerce, deceive and force individuals into a life of abuse, servitude and inhumane treatment. You may notice that a participant in a team has been missing from practice sessions and is not responding to reminders from team members or coaches.

Domestic Abuse – including psychological, physical, sexual, financial and emotional abuse. It also includes so called 'honour' based violence. Sport may notice a power imbalance between a participant and a family member. For example, a participant with Downs syndrome may be looking quiet and withdrawn when their brother comes to collect them from sessions, in contrast to their personal assistant whom they greet with a smile.

Discriminatory – discrimination is abuse which centres on a difference or perceived difference particularly with respect to race, gender or disability or any of the protected characteristics of the Equality Act. This could be the harassing of a club member because they are, or are perceived to be, transgender.

Organisational Abuse – including neglect and poor care practice within an institution or specific care setting such as a hospital or care home, for example, or in relation to care provided in one's own home. This may range from one off incidents to on-going ill-treatment. It can be through neglect or poor professional practice as a result of the structure, policies, processes and practices within an organisation. This could be training without a necessary break.

Physical Abuse – includes hitting, slapping, pushing, kicking, misuse of medication, restraint or inappropriate sanctions. This could be a coach intentionally striking an athlete.

Sexual Abuse – including rape, indecent exposure, sexual harassment, inappropriate looking or touching, sexual teasing or innuendo, sexual photography, subjection to pornography or witnessing sexual acts, indecent exposure and sexual assault or sexual acts to which the adult has not consented or was pressured into consenting. This could be a fellow athlete who sends unwanted sexually explicit text messages to an adult with a learning disability they are training alongside.

Financial or Material Abuse – including theft, fraud, internet scamming, coercion in relation to an adult's financial affairs or arrangements, including in connection with wills, property, inheritance or financial transactions, or the misuse or misappropriation of property, possessions or benefits. This could be someone taking equipment from an athlete with dementia.

Neglect – including ignoring medical or physical care needs, failure to provide access to appropriate health social care or educational services, the withholding of the necessities of life, such as medication, adequate nutrition and heating. This could be a coach not ensuring athletes have access to water.

Emotional or Psychological Abuse – this includes threats of harm or abandonment, deprivation of contact, humiliation, blaming, controlling, intimidation, coercion, harassment, verbal abuse, isolation or withdrawal from services or supportive networks. This could be an athlete threatening another athlete with physical harm and persistently blaming them for poor performance.

The following are not included within the Care Act 2014, but are relevant:

Cyber Bullying - cyber bullying occurs when someone repeatedly makes fun of another person online or repeatedly picks on another person through emails or text messages, or uses online forums with the intention of harming, damaging, humiliating or isolating another person. It can be used to carry out many different types of bullying (such as racist bullying, homophobic bullying, or bullying related to special educational needs and disabilities) but instead of the perpetrator carrying out the bullying face-to-face, they use technology as a means to do it.

Forced Marriage - forced marriage is a term used to describe a marriage in which one or both of the parties are married without their consent or against their will. A forced marriage differs from an arranged marriage, in which both parties consent to the assistance of a third party in identifying a spouse. The Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 make it a criminal offence to force someone to marry.

Mate Crime - a 'mate crime' as defined by the Safety Net Project is 'when vulnerable people are befriended by members of the community who go on to exploit and take advantage of them. It may not be an illegal act but still has a negative effect on the individual.' Mate Crime is carried out by someone the adult knows and often happens in private. In recent years there have been a number of Serious Case Reviews relating to people with a learning disability who were murdered or seriously harmed by people who purported to be their friend.

Radicalisation - the aim of radicalisation is to attract people to their reasoning, inspire new recruits and embed their extreme views and persuade vulnerable individuals of the legitimacy of their cause. This may be direct through a relationship, or through social media.

Recognising abuse

Factors described below are frequently found in cases of abuse and/or neglect. Their presence is not proof abuse has occurred, but must be regarded as indicators of possible significant harm. Such indications justify the need for careful assessment and discussion with the designated officer, and may require consultation with and/or referral to Local Adult Social Services.

Abuse can take place in any context and by all manner of perpetrator. Abuse may be inflicted by anyone in the club who an athlete comes into contact with. Or club members, workers, volunteers or coaches may suspect that an athlete is being abused or neglected outside of the club setting. There are many signs and indicators that may suggest someone is being abused or neglected, these include but are not limited to:

- They may have a fear of a particular group or individual.
- Unexplained or suspicious injuries such as bruising, cuts or burns, particularly if situated on a part of the body not normally prone to such injuries.
- They may self-harm.
- An injury for which the explanation seems inconsistent.
- Unexplained changes in behaviour.
- Person has belongings or money going missing.
- Inappropriate sexual awareness.
- Engaging in sexually explicit behaviour.
- Distrust of adults, particularly those with whom a close relationship would normally be expected.
- Has difficulty in making friends.
- Is prevented from socialising with other adults.
- Displays variations in eating patterns including overeating or loss of appetite.
- Losing or gaining weight / an unkempt appearance.
- Person is not attending/ no longer enjoying their sessions.

• They may tell you / another person they are being abused – i.e. a disclosure.

Abuse can also occur through social media and this is often harder to detect. It is important to remember that the type of abuse that can occur through social media always includes emotional and psychological abuse and can include sexual and financial abuse. Social media includes (but is not limited to): networking sites such as Facebook, Twitter, Instagram and LinkedIn, email, text messages, Skype and instant messaging services.

Some examples of abuse that can occur through social media include:

- Unwanted sexual text messages (sexual abuse)
- Unwanted communication or stalking/harassment (emotional abuse)
- Inappropriate messaging; with kisses attached (emotional and sexual abuse)
- Requests for money (financial abuse)
- Intimidation (emotional abuse)
- Sexual coercion (sexual abuse)
- Cyber-bullying (emotional abuse)

It is <u>not</u> the responsibility of those working in sport to decide that abuse to an adult is occurring but it <u>is their responsibility</u> to act on any concerns.

Good Practice, Poor Practice and Abuse

It can be difficult to distinguish poor practice from abuse, whether intentional or accidental. It is not the responsibility of any individual involved in **sport or activity** to make judgements regarding whether or not abuse is taking place, however, everyone has the responsibility to recognise and identify poor practice and potential abuse, and act on this if they have concerns.

Everyone should:

- Aim to make the experience of sport and activity fun and enjoyable.
- Be aware of the safeguarding adults policy and procedures and know what to do if they have a concern.
- Follow relevant codes of conduct, for example coaches, participants and spectators.

- Promote fairness and play by the rules.
- Not tolerate the use of prohibited or illegal substances.
- Treat all adults equally and preserve their dignity; this includes giving more and less talented members of a group similar attention, time and respect.

Safeguarding vulnerable people from radicalisation and extremism (Prevent)

If you're concerned about possible terrorist activity or risk of radicalisation and there is no immediate threat, details should still be recorded on the <u>Incident Report Form</u>. To escalate this further you can either:

- Complete a <u>Channel referral form</u>
- Contact your Prevent lead Growth Environment and Transport (GET) Mike Overbeke
- Call the Police on 101 or 0800 789 321
- Complete an online report form

You can find further information via the Kent County Council Prevent web pages.

Reporting procedure

Any safeguarding concerns regarding an adult should be reported using the <u>Active Kent & Medway</u> <u>Safeguarding Adults Incident Report Form (See Appendix B).</u>

As soon as any form of abuse becomes apparent it should be reported to the relevant organisation. Remember to follow the principle of making safeguarding personal and include the adult throughout the process.

Active Kent & Medway Reporting Process at a Glance

If a concern comes to your attention, either because:

- There are concerns or suspicions about a persons behaviour, OR
- There has been a disclosure or allegation about a person's behaviour, OR
- You have concerns for an adult

Ensure the safety or medical welfare of the individual, by:

- Calling an ambulance
- Telling a doctor there may be a safeguarding issue
- Calling the police

Make notes and complete an incident report form, and inform the relevant person:

- Safeguarding Adults Lead Officer, OR
- Active Kent & Medway Director (if the safeguarding lead is unavailable or implicated)

The lead safeguarding officer or Director, in conjunction with the Kent and Medway Safeguarding Adults Board Policy and Procedures, will determine the appropriate course of action.

Poor practice will be investigated by the safeguarding adults lead officer or Director, with the support of a case management group if relevant. **Safeguarding incidents** will be referred to the Police or Adult Social Care. Possible outcomes of these invistigations or referrals are:

- Criminal proceedings
- A police enquiry
- An adult care safeguarding agreement
- Disciplinary measures
- Management of any remaining concerns
- No further action.

Remember to involve the adult at risk throughout the process where possible and gain consent for any referrals to social care if the adult has capacity.

Capacity – Making Decisions

We make decisions every day, often without even realising, and may take this for granted. Some people are able to make every decision about their own lives. Some people are able to make some decisions and a small number of people cannot make any decisions. Being unable to make a decision is called "lacking capacity".

The Mental Capacity Act 2005 (MCA) states that every individual has the right to make their own decisions and provides the framework for this to happen.

In sport and physical activity we do not have to be an expert in assessing capacity, however, we will follow the 5 principles:

1. Assume that people are able to make decisions, unless it is shown that they are not – if you have concerns about a person's level of understanding attending one of your events you should check this with them and if applicable people supporting them.

2. Give people as much support as they need to make decisions - you may be involved in this, you might need to think about the way you communicate or provide information, you may be asked your opinion.

3. The right to make unwise decisions as long as you understand the implications – a person may want to play a contact sport even though they are unsteady on their feet. If they understand the implications then consider how risks can be minimised so they do not miss out, for example, by using protective sports equipment.

4. Best Interests - If someone is not able to make a decision, then the people helping them must only make decisions in their 'best interests'. This means that the decision must be what is best for the person, not for anyone else. If someone was making a decision on your behalf, you would want it to reflect the decision you would make if you were able to.

5. Find the least restrictive way of doing what needs to be done.

Confidentiality and Information Sharing

The sharing of information in adult safeguarding situations can be confusing. Here are some key messages to assist when considering information sharing.

- If someone knows that abuse or neglect is happening they must act upon that knowledge, not wait to be asked for information.
- The six safeguarding principles (Care Act) should underpin all safeguarding practice, including information-sharing.
- The Data Protection Act enables the lawful sharing of information.
- Decisions on sharing information must be justifiable and proportionate, based on the potential or actual harm to adults or children at risk, against the right of confidentiality for the individual concerned. The rationale for any decisions made should always be recorded.
- When sharing information between agencies about adults at risk it should only be shared: If
 relevant and necessary (not simply all the information held about the person); With the relevant
 people who need all or some of the information; When there is a specific need for the
 information to be shared at that time.
- Workers and volunteers within sports and physical activity organisations should always share safeguarding concerns in line with their organisation's policy, usually with their safeguarding lead or welfare officer in the first instance, except in emergency situations.
- As long as it does not increase the risk to the adult at risk, the worker or volunteer should explain to them that it is their duty to share their concern with their safeguarding lead or welfare officer.
- The safeguarding lead or welfare officer will then consider the situation and plan the actions that need to be taken, in conjunction with the adult at risk and in line with the organisation's policy and procedures and Local Safeguarding Adults Board (LSAB) policy and procedures.
- A conversation can be had with the local safeguarding adults' team without disclosing the identity of the person in the first instance.
- If it is thought that a referral needs to be made to the local safeguarding adult's team, consent should be sought from the adult at risk.
- Individuals may not give their consent to the sharing of safeguarding information with the local safeguarding adult's team for a number of reasons. Reassurance, appropriate support and

revisiting the issues at another time may help to change their view on whether it is best to share information.

- If they still do not consent then their wishes should usually be respected. However, there are circumstances where information can be shared without consent such as when the adult does not have the capacity to consent, it is in the public interest because it may affect other people or a serious crime has been committed. This should always be discussed with the safeguarding adult's team.
- It is inappropriate for agencies to give assurances of absolute confidentiality in cases where there are concerns about abuse, particularly in situations when people may be at risk.

Appendix A - Contacts

Kent and Medway specific contacts:

Active Kent & Medway

- Safeguarding Adults Lead 03000 412140
- General Enquiries 03000 414001

Kent Police

- In an emergency, dial 999
- If it is not an emergency and you wish to speak to the police call 101

Kent Adult Social Services

- During the day and office hours, call 03000 416161 or email social.services@kent.gov.uk
- For out of hours and in an emergency, call 03000 419191
- For more information visit the <u>Kent Adult Social Care in Kent website</u> or the <u>Kent Adult</u> <u>Protection website</u>.
- If you think someone is in immediate danger, the best thing to do is call 999 for the emergency services.

Medway Adult Social Services

- Between 0830 and 1700, call 01634 334466 or email ss.accessandinfo@medway.gov.uk
- For out of hours and in an emergency, call 03000 419191
- For more information, visit the Medway Adult Social Services website
- If you think a crime is being committed, or someone is in immediate danger contact the emergency services on 999.

Kent and Medway Adult Safeguarding Board

Visit the Kent and Medway Safeguarding Adults Board website

Other useful organisations:

Action on Elder Abuse are a national organisation who aim to prevent the abuse of older people by raising awareness, encouraging education, promoting research and collecting and disseminating information. Call 0208 765 7000 or email <u>enquiries@elderabuse.org.uk</u>

Ann Craft Trust (ACT) is a national organisation, funded by Sport England working with staff in the statutory, independent and voluntary sectors in the interests of people with learning disabilities who may be at risk from abuse. Call 01159 515400 or email <u>ann-craft-trust@nottingham.ac.uk</u>

Carers Direct. If you are a carer, the Carers Direct helpline advisers can give you information to help make decisions about your personal support needs and the needs of the person you're looking after. Call 0300 123 1053.

The Social Care Institute for Excellence improves the lives of people of all ages by co-producing, sharing, and supporting the use of the best available knowledge and evidence about what works in practice. Call 020 7766 7400 or email <u>info@scie.org.uk</u>.

Appendix B - Incident Report Form

Please follow this link to complete the incident report form.

Appendix C - Further guidance

The following links may be of use when understanding or reporting safeguarding adults issues:

Multi-Agency Safeguarding Adults Policy, Protocols and Practitioner Guidance for Kent and Medway

Ann Craft Trust (ACT):

• Good practice guidance, news, resources and information about training and events

• Free ACT online Safeguarding Adults Checklist

Equality and Diversity

<u>Active Kent & Medway Equality and Diversity Statement</u>

Domestic Abuse

• Joint Police, Social Services and Health Protocol for dealing with cases of domestic abuse where adults at risk are involved (pdf)

Financial Abuse

• Kent County Council (KCC) Financial abuse toolkit (pdf)

Mental Capacity

 Policies, forms and guides for the Mental Capacity Act (MCA) – Kent County Council (KCC) website

Female Genital Mutilation

• Mandatory reporting of Female Genital Mutilation - procedural information

Forced Marriage

• Handling cases of forced marriage

Sexual Exploitation, modern slavery and human trafficking

- Protocols for Kent and Medway to safeguard adults who are at risk of sexual exploitation, modern slavery and human trafficking (pdf)
- Human trafficking and National Referral Mechanism guidance (pdf)

Information Sharing and Confidentially

• A guide to support implementation of the adult safeguarding aspects of the Care Act 2014